

SECTION F
mgd/cmH

- 13 ***b0357/3.4*** **147.** Page 586, line 15: delete “(kz)”.
- 14 ***b0616/3.5*** **148.** Page 586, line 17: delete lines 17 and 18 and substitute:
- 15 ***b0616/3.5*** “SECTION 1026p. 46.22 (1g) of the statutes is amended to read:”.
- 16 ***b0616/3.6*** **149.** Page 586, line 20: delete “(intro.)”.
- 17 ***b0616/3.7*** **150.** Page 586, line 21: after “law” insert “and subject to s.
- 18 49.143 (2) (e)”.
- 19 ***b0616/3.8*** **146.** Page 586, line 22: delete the material beginning with that
- 20 line and ending with page 587, line 7, and substitute “determined eligible, issue food
- 21 coupons under s. 49.143 (2) (e) to eligible participants in the Wisconsin works
- 22 program under subch. III of ch. 49.”.
- 23 ***b0514/1.1*** **151.** Page 587, line 23: after that line insert:

1 ***b0514/1.1* "SECTION 1030d.** 46.266 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 46.266 (3) The total number of beds in skilled nursing facilities or intermediate
3 care facilities that are funded at any one time under subs. (1) and (2) may not exceed
4 the number of beds available for the persons specified in sub. (1) (a), minus the
5 number of beds reduced under sub. (8) (a), plus the number of beds added for persons
6 who are specified under sub. (1) (c) and (d). The department may redistribute funds
7 for a vacant bed from one county to another county that is seeking to effect the
8 placement of a person in an institution for mental diseases.”

9 ***b0591/3.1* 152.** Page 588, line 10: delete the material beginning with that
10 line and ending with page 589, line 6 and substitute:

11 ***b0591/3.1* "SECTION 1033g.** 46.27 (4) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

12 46.27 (4) (am) If a local long-term care council in a county assumes under s.
13 46.282 (3) (b) the duties of the county long-term support planning committee under
14 this subsection, the county long-term support planning committee for the county is
15 dissolved.

16 ***b0591/3.1* SECTION 1033h.** 46.27 (4) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 46.27 (4) (c) (intro.) The planning committee shall develop, or, if a local
19 long-term care council has under s. 46.282 (3) (b) assumed the duties of the planning
20 committee, the local long-term care council shall recommend a community options
21 plan for participation in the program. The plan shall include:

22 ***b0591/3.1* SECTION 1033i.** 46.27 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 46.27 (4) (c) 5. A description of the method to be used by the committee or, if
24 a local long-term care council has under s. 46.282 (3) (b) assumed the duties of the

1 planning committee, the local long-term care council to monitor the implementation
2 of the program.” ✓

3 *b0496/3.1* **153.** ✓ Page 590, line 15: after that line insert:

4 *b0496/3.1* **“SECTION 1041m.** 46.27 (6r) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

5 46.27 (6r) (f) A person who has attained the age of 18 but has not attained the
6 age of 65 unless that person is engaged in gainful employment or participating in a
7 program that is certified by the department to provide health and employment
8 services that are aimed at helping the individual achieve employment goals. The
9 department may waive this paragraph for any individual for whom its application
10 would cause undue hardship.”

11 *b0496/3.2* **154.** ✓ Page 590, line 22: delete lines 22 to 24 and substitute

12 “unless the person is a recipient of medical assistance under s. 49.472. If the person
13 is a recipient of medical assistance under s. 49.472, the county department or aging
14 unit may not require any payment from the person under this subdivision.”

15 *b0483/3.1* **155.** ✓ Page 599, line 3: delete that line and substitute:

16 “2. a. The enhanced reimbursement rate under this paragraph subd. 1. a. and
17 b. shall be”.

18 *b0483/3.2* **156.** ✓ Page 599, line 8: after that line insert:

19 *b0483/3.2* **“SECTION 1067b.** 46.278 (6) (e) 1. c. of the statutes is created to
20 read:

21 46.278 (6) (e) 1. c. An intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded that
22 has a plan of closure or significant reduction in capacity approved by the department
23 and that intends to close or significantly reduce its capacity within 60 months.

1 ✓
2 ***b0483/3.2* SECTION 1067c.** 46.278 (6) (e) 2. b. of the statutes is created to
3 read:

4 46.278 (6) (e) 2. b. The enhanced reimbursement rate under subd. 1. c. shall
5 be 90% of the enhanced reimbursement rate under this subd. 2. a.”

6 ✓ ✓
7 ***b0591/3.2* 157.** Page 600, line 7: after that line insert:

8 “(7m) “Local long-term care council” means a local long-term care council that
9 is appointed under s. 46.282 (2) (a).”

10 ✓ ✓
11 ***b0591/3.3* 158.** Page 600, line 23: after “care” insert “, including copies of
12 reports submitted to the department by local long-term care councils,”.

13 ✓ ✓
14 ***b0591/3.4* 159.** Page 601, line 9: delete “determined by the department”
15 and substitute “in which resides no more than 29% of the population that is eligible
16 for the family care benefit”.

17 ✓ ✓
18 ***b0591/3.5* 160.** Page 601, line 13: delete “Contract” and substitute “In
19 geographic areas in which resides no more than 29% of the population that is eligible
20 for the family care benefit, contract”.

21 ✓ ✓
22 ***b0591/3.6* 161.** Page 601, line 16: delete “contract with one or more
23 entities” and substitute “if the local long-term care council for the applicable area
has developed the initial plan under s. 46.282 (3) (a) 1., contract with entities
specified under par. (d) and, only if specifically authorized by the legislature and if
the legislature appropriates necessary funding, contract as so authorized with one
or more entities in addition to those specified in par. (d)”.

24 ✓ ✓
25 ***b0591/3.7* 162.** Page 602, line 23: after “county,” insert “hospital,”.

26 ✓ ✓
27 ***b0591/3.8* 163.** Page 603, line 1: after “county,” insert “hospital,”

- 1 ***b0591/3.9* 164.** ✓ Page 603, line 11: delete that line and substitute:
2 **"46.282 Councils on long-term care. (1) COUNCIL ON LONG-TERM CARE. The**
3 **council on long-term care appointed".**
- 4 ***b0591/3.10* 165.** ✓ Page 603, line 13: delete "(1)" and substitute "(a)".
- 5 ***b0591/3.11* 166.** ✓ Page 603, line 15: delete "(2)" and substitute "(b)".
- 6 ***b0591/3.12* 167.** ✓ Page 603, line 18: delete "(a)" and substitute "1".
- 7 ***b0591/3.13* 168.** ✓ Page 603, line 20: delete "(b)" and substitute "2".
- 8 ***b0591/3.14* 169.** ✓ Page 603, line 22: delete "(c)" and substitute "3".
- 9 ***b0591/3.15* 170.** ✓ Page 603, line 23: delete "(d)" and substitute "4".
- 10 ***b0591/3.16* 171.** ✓ Page 603, line 24: delete "(e)" and substitute "5".
- 11 ***b0591/3.17* 172.** ✓ Page 604, line 1: delete "(f)" and substitute "6".
- 12 ***b0591/3.18* 173.** ✓ Page 604, line 2: delete "(3)" and substitute "(c)".
- 13 ***b0591/3.19* 174.** ✓ Page 604, line 4: delete "(4)" and substitute "(d)".
- 14 ***b0591/3.20* 175.** ✓ Page 604, line 5: delete "(5)" and substitute "(e)".
- 15 ***b0591/3.21* 176.** ✓ Page 604, line 7: delete "(6)" and substitute "(f)".
- 16 ***b0591/3.22* 177.** ✓ Page 604, line 9: delete "(7)" and substitute "(g)".
- 17 ***b0591/3.23* 178.** ✓ Page 604, line 12: delete "(a)" and substitute "1".
- 18 ***b0591/3.24* 179.** ✓ Page 604, line 13: delete "(b)" and substitute "2".
- 19 ***b0591/3.25* 180.** ✓ Page 604, line 14: delete "(c)" and substitute "3".
- 20 ***b0591/3.26* 181.** ✓ Page 604, line 16: delete "(d)" and substitute "4".
- 21 ***b0591/3.27* 182.** ✓ Page 604, line 17: delete "(e)" and substitute "5".

1 ***b0591/3.28* 183.** ✓ Page 604, line 18: after that line insert:

2 “(2) LOCAL LONG-TERM CARE COUNCILS; APPOINTMENT; MEMBERSHIP; TERMS;
3 COMPENSATION AND TRAINING; OFFICERS. (a) *Appointment by a county.* In a county that
4 participates in a pilot project under s. 46.281 (1) (d) and before a county participates
5 in the program under ss. 46.2805 to 46.2895, the following shall be done:

6 1. The county board of supervisors of the county shall appoint a local long-term
7 care council or the county boards of supervisors of 2 or more contiguous counties shall
8 appoint a local long-term care council, except as follows:

9 a. In a county with a county executive or a county administrator, the county
10 executive or county administrator shall appoint the local long-term care council,
11 other than as provided in subd. 1. b., subject to confirmation by the county board of
12 supervisors.

13 b. If the lands of any tribe or band are located in the county or contiguous
14 counties to be served by a local long-term care council, each tribe or band with these
15 lands shall appoint at least one member of the local long-term care council.

16 2. A county board of supervisors or, in a county with a county executive or a
17 county administrator, the county executive or county administrator shall appoint
18 members of the local long-term care council who are required to be older persons or
19 persons with physical or developmental disabilities or their immediate family
20 members or other representatives from nominations that are submitted to the
21 county board of supervisors or the county executive or county administrator by older
22 persons or persons with physical or developmental disabilities or their immediate
23 family members or other representatives and by local organizations that represent
24 older persons or persons with physical or developmental disabilities.

1 (am) *Appointment by a tribe or band or council.* If a tribe or band or the Great
2 Lakes inter-tribal council, inc., intends to apply for a contract to operate a resource
3 center or for certification as a care management organization, the tribe or band or
4 the council shall, as a condition of the application or the certification appoint a local
5 long-term care council.

6 (b) *Membership.* 1. A local long-term care council that serves a single-county
7 area shall consist of 17 members, at least 9 of whom are older persons or persons with
8 physical or developmental disabilities or their immediate family members or other
9 representatives. The age or disability represented by these 9 members shall
10 correspond to the proportion of numbers of persons, as determined by the
11 department, receiving long-term care in this state who are aged 65 or older or have
12 a physical or developmental disability. The total remaining 8 members shall consist
13 of providers of long-term care services, persons residing in the county with
14 recognized ability and demonstrated interest in long-term care and up to 3 members
15 of the county board of supervisors or other elected officials.

16 2. A local long-term care council that serves an area of 2 or more contiguous
17 counties shall consist of 23 members, at least 12 of whom are older persons or persons
18 with physical or developmental disabilities or their immediate family members or
19 other representatives. The age or disability represented by these 12 members shall
20 correspond to the proportion of numbers of persons, as determined by the
21 department, receiving long-term care in this state who are aged 65 or older or have
22 a physical or developmental disability. The total remaining 11 members shall consist
23 of all of the following:

24 a. Providers of long-term care services.

1 b. Persons residing in the county with recognized ability and demonstrated
2 interest in long-term care.

3 c. Either up to 4 members of the county boards of supervisors or other elected
4 officials or, for a council that serves an area of more than 4 contiguous counties, up
5 to one member of the county board of supervisors of the contiguous counties or up to
6 one other elected official in each contiguous county area.

7 3. A local long-term care council that is appointed by a tribe or band or by the
8 Great Lakes inter-tribal council, inc., shall consist of 21 members, at least 11 of
9 whom are older persons or persons with physical or developmental disabilities or
10 their family members or other representatives. The age or disability represented by
11 these 11 members shall correspond to the proportion of numbers of persons, as
12 determined by the department, receiving long-term care in this state who are aged
13 65 or older or have a physical or developmental disability. The total remaining 10
14 members shall consist of providers of long-term care services, persons residing in the
15 county with recognized ability and demonstrated interest in long-term care and up
16 to 3 members of the governing board of the tribe or band or the Great Lakes
17 inter-tribal council, inc., that appoints the local long-term care council.

18 4. Vacancies in membership in a local long-term care council shall be filled for
19 the residue of the unexpired term in the manner that the original appointments are
20 made. A local long-term care council member may be removed from office for the
21 following reasons:

22 a. For cause, by a two-thirds vote of each county board of supervisors or
23 governing body of a tribe or band participating in the appointment, on due notice in
24 writing and hearing of the charges against the member.

1 b. If the member, when appointed, was a member of the county board of
2 supervisors or was another elected official and was not reelected to that office, on due
3 notice in writing.

4 (c) *Terms.* The members of the local long-term care council appointed under
5 par. (a) shall serve 3-year terms. No member may serve more than 2 consecutive
6 terms. Of the members first appointed under par. (b) 1., 6 shall be appointed for 3
7 years; 6 shall be appointed for 4 years; and 5 shall be appointed for 5 years. Of the
8 members first appointed under par. (b) 2., 8 shall be appointed for 3 years; 8 shall be
9 appointed for 4 years; and 7 shall be appointed for 5 years. Of the members appointed
10 under par. (b) 3., one-third shall be appointed for 3 years; one-third shall be
11 appointed for 4 years; and one-third shall be appointed for 5 years.

12 (d) *Compensation and training.* Members of the local long-term care council
13 who are older persons, persons with physical or developmental disabilities or the
14 family members or other representatives of these persons shall receive compensation
15 from the applicable county for reasonable expenses associated with membership
16 participation. The county board of supervisors or, in the case of a member appointed
17 by the governing body of a tribe or band or by the Great Lakes inter-tribal council,
18 inc., the tribe or band or the Great Lakes inter-tribal council, inc., shall provide
19 training to these members to enable them to participate effectively.

20 (e) *Officers.* At the first meeting of a local long-term care council, members
21 shall elect from their number a chairperson, a secretary and other officers as
22 necessary. Vacancies in these offices shall be filled for the unexpired terms. The
23 chairperson shall preside at all meetings when present and countersign all actions
24 taken by the local long-term care council. In case of the absence of the chairperson
25 for any meeting, the members present shall choose a temporary chairperson.

1 **(3) LOCAL LONG-TERM CARE COUNCILS; POWERS AND DUTIES.** (a) A local long-term
2 care council shall do all of the following within the council's area:

3 1. Develop the initial plan for the structure of the county, multicounty or tribal
4 resource center and care management organization or organizations, including
5 formulating recommendations to the county board or boards of supervisors and, in
6 a county with a county executive or a county administrator, to the county executive
7 or county administrator, to the governing body of the tribe or band or of the Great
8 Lakes inter-tribal council, inc., if applicable, and to the department on all of the
9 following:

10 a. Whether or not the county, counties, tribe or band or Great Lakes inter-tribal
11 council, inc., should exercise its right to apply under s. 46.283 (1) for a contract to
12 operate a resource center or to apply under s. 46.284 (1) for a contract to operate a
13 care management organization and how the operation should proceed.

14 b. Whether the county should create a family care district to operate a resource
15 center or under a care management organization.

16 c. Whether local organizations other than the county should serve as
17 alternatives or in addition to county-operated entities to operate a resource center
18 or a care management organization and, if so, which organizations should be
19 considered.

20 d. If applicable, how county-operated functions should interact with a resource
21 center or care management organization that is operated by a tribe or band or by the
22 Great Lakes inter-tribal council, inc.

23 2. a. In the years 2000 and 2001, under criteria that the department prescribes,
24 after consulting with the council on long-term care, evaluate the performance of the
25 care management organization or organizations in the area of the local long-term

1 care council and determine whether additional care management organizations are
2 needed in the area and, if so, recommend this to the department.

3 b. In the year 2002 and thereafter, under criteria that the department
4 prescribes, evaluate the performance of the care management organization or
5 organizations in the area of the local long-term care council and determine whether
6 additional care management organizations are needed in the area and, if so
7 recommend this to the department.

8 3. Advise the department regarding applications for initial certification or
9 certification renewal of care management organizations in the area of the local
10 long-term care council, including providing recommendations for organizations
11 applying for certification or recertification, and assist the department in reviewing
12 and evaluating the applications.

13 4. Receive information about and monitor complaints from persons served by
14 the care management organization in the area concerning whether the numbers of
15 providers of long-term care services used by the care management organization are
16 sufficient to ensure convenient and desirable consumer choice and provide
17 recommendations under subd. 3. to the department about this issue.

18 5. Review initial plans and existing provider networks of any care management
19 organization in the area to assist the care management organization in developing
20 a network of service providers that includes a sufficient number of accessible,
21 convenient and desirable services.

22 6. Advise care management organizations about whether to offer optional
23 acute and primary health care services and, if so, how these benefits should be
24 offered.

1 7. Review the utilization of various types of long-term care services by care
2 management organizations in the area.

3 8. Monitor the pattern of enrollments and disenrollments in local care
4 management organizations.

5 9. Identify gaps in services, living arrangements and community resources and
6 develop strategies to build local capacity to serve older persons and persons with
7 physical or developmental disabilities, especially those with long-term care needs.

8 10. Perform long-range planning on policy for older persons and persons with
9 physical or developmental disabilities.

10 11. Annually review interagency agreements between a resource center and
11 care management organization or organizations and make recommendations, as
12 appropriate, on the interaction between the resource center and the care
13 management organization or organizations to assure coordination between or
14 among them.

15 12. Annually review the number and types of complaints and grievances about
16 the long-term care system by persons who receive or may receive care under the
17 system, to determine if a need exists for system changes, and recommend system or
18 other changes if appropriate.

19 13. Identify potential new sources of community resources and funding for
20 needed services for older persons and persons with physical or developmental
21 disabilities.

22 14. Support long-term care system improvements to improve services to older
23 persons and persons with physical or developmental disabilities and their families.

1 15. Annually report to the department and, before July 1, 2001, to the
2 long-term care council concerning significant achievements and problems in the
3 local long-term care system.

4 (b) A local long-term care council may, within the local long-term care council's
5 area, assume the duties of the county long-term community support planning
6 committee as specified under s. 46.27 (4)."

7 ***b0591/3.29* 184.** ✓ Page 604, line 19: after "46.282" insert "(1)".

8 ***b0591/3.30* 185.** ✓ Page 604, line 22: delete "A county" and substitute "After
9 considering recommendations of the local long-term care council under s. 46.282 (3)
10 (a) 1., a county".

11 ***b0591/3.31* 186.** ✓ Page 605, line 7: delete "The governing" and substitute
12 "After considering recommendations of the local long-term care council under s.
13 46.282 (3) (a) 1., the governing".

14 ***b0591/3.32* 187.** ✓ Page 606, line 1: delete "may contract" and substitute
15 "shall contract with the entities specified under s. 46.281 (1) (d) 1. and may, in
16 addition to contracting with these entities and subject to approval of necessary
17 funding, contract to operate a resource center with counties, family care districts, the
18 governing body of a tribe or band or the Great Lakes inter-tribal council, inc., or
19 under a joint application of any of these, or".

20 ***b0591/3.33* 188.** ✓ Page 606, line 2: delete "to operate a resource center".

21 ***b0591/3.34* 191.** ✓ Page 606, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

1 ***b0591/3.35* 192.** ✓ Page 608, line 12: after “facility” insert “and the person is
2 determined by the resource center to have a condition that is expected to last at least
3 90 days that would require care, assistance or supervision”.

4 ***b0286/8.20* 193.** ✓ Page 608, line 18: after “(4)” insert “(b)”.

 ***NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

5 ***b0591/3.36* 194.** ✓ Page 609, line 3: delete that line and substitute:

6 “(7) CONFIDENTIALITY; EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION. No record, as defined in s.
7 19.32 (2), of a resource center that contains personally identifiable information, as
8 defined in s. 19.62 (5), concerning an individual who receives services from the
9 resource center may be disclosed by the resource center without the individual’s
10 informed consent, except as follows:

11 (a) A resource center may provide information as required to comply with s.
12 16.009 (2) (p) or 49.45 (4) or as necessary for the department to administer the
13 program under ss. 46.2805 to 46.2895.

14 (b) Notwithstanding ss. 48.78 (2) (a), 49.45 (4),”.

15 ***b0591/3.37* 195.** ✓ Page 609, line 13: delete “A county board” and substitute
16 “After considering recommendations of the local long-term care council under s.
17 46.282 (3) (a) 1., a county board”.

18 ***b0591/3.38* 196.** ✓ Page 610, line 22: delete the material beginning with that
19 line and ending with page 611, line 16, and substitute “selected group or groups.
20 With respect to contracts exclusively with counties to operate a care management
21 organization, all of the following apply:

1 1. Before January 1, 2003, the department may not contract with an
2 organization other than the county to operate a care management organization in
3 the county unless any of the following applies:

4 a. The county and the local long-term care council agree in writing that at least
5 one additional care management organization is necessary or desirable.

6 b. The governing body of a tribe or band or the Great Lakes inter-tribal council,
7 inc., elects to operate a care management organization within the area and is
8 certified under sub. (3).

9 2. After December 31, 2002, and before January 1, 2004, the department may
10 not contract with an organization other than the county to operate a care
11 management organization in the county unless any of the following applies:

12 a. Subdivision 1. a. or b. applies.

13 b. The county fails to meet requirements of sub. (3) and performance standards
14 prescribed by the department.

15 c. The county does not have the capacity to serve all county residents who are
16 entitled to the family care benefit in the client group or groups that the county serves
17 and cannot develop the capacity. If this subd. 2. c. applies, the department may
18 contract with an organization in addition to the county.

19 3. After December 31, 2003, the department may contract with counties, family
20 care districts, the governing body of a tribe or band or the Great Lakes inter-tribal
21 council, inc., or under a joint application of any of these, or with a private nonprofit
22 organization that has no significant connection to an entity that operates a resource
23 center. Proposals for contracts under this subdivision shall be solicited under a
24 competitive sealed proposal process under s. 16.75 (2m) and, after consulting with
25 the local long-term care council for the county or counties, the department shall

1 evaluate the proposals primarily as to the quality of care that is proposed to be
2 provided, certify those applicants that meet the requirements specified in sub. (3)(a),
3 select certified applicants for contract and contract with the selected applicants.”

4 ***b0591/3.39* 197.** ✓ Page 611, line 20: after the period insert “An application
5 shall include comments about the applicant and recommendations about the
6 application that are provided by the appropriate local long-term care council, as
7 specified under s. 46.282 (3) (a) 3.”

8 ***b0591/3.40* 198.** ✓ Page 616, line 19: delete that line and substitute:

9 “(7) CONFIDENTIALITY; EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION. No record, as defined in s.
10 19.32 (2), of a care management organization that contains personally identifiable
11 information, as defined in s. 19.62 (5), concerning an individual who receives services
12 from the care management organization may be disclosed by the care management
13 organization without the individual’s informed consent, except as follows:

14 (a) A care management organization may provide information as required to
15 comply with s. 16.009 (2) (p) or 49.45 (4) or as necessary for the department to
16 administer the program under ss. 46.2805 to 46.2895.

17 (b) Notwithstanding ss. 48.78 (2) (a), 49.45 (4),”

18 ***b0591/3.41* 199.** ✓ Page 617, line 3: delete lines 3 to 10.

19 ***b0591/3.42* 200.** ✓ Page 617, line 13: after “organization.” insert “(1)”.

20 ***b0591/3.43* 202.** ✓ Page 617, line 16: delete that line and substitute “directly
21 operate both a resource center and a care management organization, except as
22 follows:”.

23 ***b0591/3.44* 201.** ✓ Page 617, line 16: after that line insert:

1 “(a) For a pilot project established under s. 46.281 (1) (d) 2., provision of the
2 services specified under s. 46.283 (3) (b), (e), (f) and (g) shall be structurally separate
3 from the provision of services of the care management organization by January 1,
4 2001.

5 (b) The department may approve separation of the functions of a resource
6 center from those of a care management organization by a means other than those
7 specified in sub. (2).

8 (2) Except as provided in sub. (1), all of”.

9 ***b0591/3.45*** **203.** Page 617, line 19: delete that line and substitute:

10 “(a) 1. If a county board of supervisors and, if applicable,”.

11 ***b0591/3.46*** **204.** Page 617, line 24: delete “(b)” and substitute “2.”.

12 ***b0591/3.47*** **205.** Page 618, line 3: delete that line and substitute:

13 “(b) 1. If the governing body of a tribe or band”.

14 ***b0591/3.48*** **206.** Page 618, line 9: delete “(b)” and substitute “2.”.

15 ***b0591/3.49*** **207.** Page 618, line 14: delete that line and substitute:

16 “(c) Any county or family care”.

17 ***b0591/3.50*** **208.** Page 618, line 22: delete lines 22 and 23 and substitute

18 “person is at least 18 years of age; has a physical disability, as defined in s. 15.197

19 (4) (a) 2., or infirmities of aging, as defined in s. 55.01 (3); and meets all of the”.

20 ***b0591/3.51*** **209.** Page 619, line 14: delete “was receiving” and substitute

21 “had been receiving for at least 60 days, under a written plan of care,”.

22 ***b0591/3.52*** **210.** Page 619, line 15: after “department,” insert “which

23 were”.

1 ***b0591/3.53* 211.** ✓ Page 620, line 3: after “financial” insert “or disability”.

2 ***b0591/3.54* 212.** ✓ Page 621, line 23: after that line insert:

3 “3. The department or its designee determines that the person no longer meets
4 eligibility criteria under sub. (1).”

5 ***b0591/3.55* 214.** ✓ Page 622, line 22: after “correctly” insert “and
6 incorrectly”.

7 ***b0591/3.56* 215.** ✓ Page 623, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute “the
8 following applicable matters by filing, within 45 days of the failure of a resource
9 center or care management organization to act on the contested matter within the
10 time frames specified by rule by the department or within 45 days after receipt of
11 notice of a decision in a contested matter, a written request for a hearing under s.
12 227.44 to the division of hearings and appeals created under s. 15.103 (1).”

13 ***b0591/3.57* 216.** ✓ Page 623, line 17: after that line insert:

14 “h. Imposition of ineligibility for the family care benefit under s. 46.286 (4).

15 i. Denial of eligibility or reduction of the amounts of the family care benefit
16 under s. 46.286 (5).

17 j. Determinations similar to those specified under s. 49.455 (8) (a), made under
18 s. 46.286 (6).

19 k. Recovery of family care benefit payments under s. 46.286 (7).”

20 ***b0591/3.58* 217.** ✓ Page 623, line 21: delete lines 21 to 23 and substitute:

21 “(b) An enrollee may contest a decision, omission or action of a care
22 management organization other than those specified in par. (a), or may contest the
23 choice of”.

24 ***b0591/3.59* 218.** ✓ Page 624, line 14: delete lines 14 and 15.

1 ***b0591/3.60*** **219.** ✓ Page 624, line 16: delete “(3)” and substitute “(2)”.

2 ***b0591/3.61*** **220.** ✓ Page 625, line 9: delete that line and substitute:

3 “(3) Procedures and standards for procedures for s. 46.287 (2), including time
4 frames for action by a resource center or a care management organization on a
5 contested matter.”.

6 ***b0591/3.62*** **221.** ✓ Page 625, line 19: delete “A county” and substitute “After
7 considering recommendations of the local long-term care council under s. 46.282 (3)
8 (a) 1., a county”.

9 ***b0591/3.63*** **222.** ✓ Page 626, line 6: on lines 6 and 18, delete “contiguous”.

10 ***b0591/3.64*** **223.** ✓ Page 627, line 4: delete lines 4 and 5 and substitute:

11 “2. The family care district board appointed under par. (a) 2. shall consist of an
12 odd number of members that is at least 15 but not more than 21 persons, all of whom
13 are”.

14 ***b0591/3.65*** **224.** ✓ Page 627, line 12: delete that line and substitute “Up to
15 one-fourth of the members of the board may be elected or appointed officials or
16 employes of the”.

17 ***b0591/3.66*** **225.** ✓ Page 627, line 21: after “appointed” insert “, unless
18 removed for cause under s. 17.13”.

19 ***b0591/3.67*** **226.** ✓ Page 628, line 15: after “center” insert “or a portion of its
20 functions”.

21 ***b0591/3.68*** **227.** ✓ Page 628, line 16: after “both” insert “a resource center or
22 its functions and a care management organization”.

23 ***b0357/3.5*** **228.** ✓ Page 634, line 17: delete “(kz)”.

1 ***b0551/3.1* 229.** ✓ Page 634, line 22: after that line insert:

2 ***b0551/3.1*** **SECTION 1084m.** ✓ 46.40 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

3 46.40 (1) (am) In distributing funds for alcohol and other drug abuse treatment
4 programs, the department shall ensure that federal funds received by the
5 department, either directly or indirectly, under the temporary assistance for needy
6 families block grant under 42 USC 601 et. seq., that are allocated for alcohol and
7 other drug abuse treatment programs are distributed only for alcohol and other drug
8 abuse treatment programs that serve individuals who have a family income of not
9 more than 200% of the poverty line, as defined in s. 46.30 (1) (c), and who are eligible
10 for temporary assistance for needy families under 42 USC 601 et. seq.”.

11 ***b0357/3.6* 230.** ✓ Page 634, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

12 ***b0357/3.7* 231.** ✓ Page 635, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

13 ***b0355/2.1* 232.** ✓ Page 635, line 8: delete “\$277,177,800” and substitute
14 “\$283,778,800”.

15 ***b0355/2.2* 233.** ✓ Page 635, line 9: delete “\$279,462,400” and substitute
16 “\$279,886,800”.

17 ***b0356/2.1* 234.** ✓ Page 635, line 9: delete “2000-01. Of” and substitute
18 “2000-01.”.

19 ***b0356/2.2* 235.** ✓ Page 635, line 10: delete lines 10 to 12.

20 ***b0355/2.3* 236.** ✓ Page 635, line 17: delete “\$11,318,600” and substitute
21 “\$11,318,700”.

22 ***b0357/3.8* 237.** ✓ Page 636, line 17: delete lines 17 to 25.

23 ***b0357/3.9* 238.** ✓ Page 637, line 1: delete lines 1 to 18 and substitute:

1 ***b0357/3.9*** “SECTION 1091d. 46.45 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 46.45 (2) (a) If on December 31 of any year there remains unspent or
3 unencumbered in the allocation under s. 46.40 (2) an amount that exceeds the
4 amount received under 42 USC 670 to 679a and allocated under s. 46.40 (2) in that
5 year, the department shall carry forward the excess moneys and distribute not less
6 than 50% of the excess moneys to counties having a population of less than 500,000
7 that are making a good faith effort, as determined by the department, to comply with
8 s. 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. for services and projects to assist children and families,
9 notwithstanding the percentage limit specified in sub. (3) (a). A county shall use not
10 less than 50% of the moneys distributed to the county under this subsection for
11 services for children who are at risk of abuse or neglect to prevent the need for child
12 abuse and neglect intervention services. If a county does not comply with s. 46.22
13 (1)(c) 8. f. before July 1, 2005, the department may recover any amounts distributed
14 to that county under this paragraph after June 30, 2001, by billing the county or
15 deducting from that county's allocation under s. 46.40 (2).”

16 ***b0578/2.1* 240.** Page 637, line 18: after that line insert:

17 ***b0578/2.1*** “SECTION 1091m. 46.46 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 46.46 (2) If the department proposes to use any moneys from the appropriation
19 account under s. 20.435 (8) (mb) for any purpose other than the purpose specified in
20 sub. (1), the department shall submit a plan for the proposed use of those moneys to
21 the secretary of administration by September 1 of the fiscal year after the fiscal year
22 in which those moneys were received. If the secretary of administration approves the
23 plan, he or she shall submit the plan to the joint committee on finance by October 1
24 of the fiscal year after the fiscal year in which those moneys were received. If the

1 cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the secretary of administration within
2 14 working days after the date of submittal of the plan that the committee has
3 scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the plan, the department may
4 implement the plan. If within 14 working days after the date of the submittal by the
5 secretary of administration the cochairpersons of the committee notify him or her
6 that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the plan,
7 the department may implement the plan only with the approval of the committee.”.

8 *b0356/2.3* **241** ✓ Page 637, line 19: delete lines 19 to 24.

9 *b0356/2.4* **242** ✓ Page 638, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

10 *b0356/2.4* “SECTION 1092d. 46.47 of the statutes is repealed.”.

11 *b0357/3.10* **243** ✓ Page 639, line 15: delete lines 15 to 20.

12 *b0357/3.11* **244** ✓ Page 639, line 22: delete “(kw),” and substitute “(kw)”.

13 *b0357/3.12* **245** ✓ Page 639, line 23: delete “(kz)”.

14 *b0356/2.5* **246** ✓ Page 640, line 16: delete lines 16 to 21.

15 *b0673/2.2* **247** ✓ Page 640, line 21: after that line insert:

16 *b0673/2.2* “SECTION 1104g. 46.513 of the statutes is created to read:

17 **46.513 Services for children and families.** From the appropriation under
18 s. 20.435 (3) (bm), the department shall distribute grants to counties in each fiscal
19 year to fund services for children and families. The department shall determine the
20 amount of a county’s grant under this section based on the county’s proportion of the
21 state’s population as last estimated by the department of administration under s.
22 16.96. The department of health and family services shall distribute the grants
23 under this section in the calendar year after the calendar year in which the amount

1 available for those grants is certified by the department of revenue under s. 77.63
2 (2).”.

3 *b0561/4.3* **248.** ✓ Page 645, line 7: after that line insert:

4 *b0561/4.3* “SECTION 1120c. 46.95 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 46.95 (2) (a) The secretary shall make grants from the appropriations under
6 s. 20.435 (3) (cd) ~~and~~, (hh) and (km) to organizations for the provision of any of the
7 services specified in sub. (1) (d). Grants may be made to organizations which have
8 provided those domestic abuse services in the past or to organizations which propose
9 to provide those services in the future. No grant may be made to fund services for
10 child or unborn child abuse or abuse of elderly persons.

11 *b0561/4.3* SECTION 1120g. ✓ 46.95 (2) (f) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 46.95 (2) (f) (intro.) From the appropriations under s. 20.435 (3) (cd) ~~and~~, (hh)
14 and (km), the department shall do all of the following:

15 *b0561/4.3* SECTION 1120m. 46.95 (2) (f) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

16 46.95 (2) (f) 7. Award a grant of \$25,000 in each fiscal year to each of 30
17 organizations to enhance support services. Funding may be used for such purposes
18 as case management; children’s programming; assisting victims of domestic abuse
19 to find employment; and training in and activities promoting self-sufficiency.

20 *b0561/4.3* SECTION 1120n. 46.95 (2) (f) 8. of the statutes is created to read:

21 46.95 (2) (f) 8. Award \$200,000 in grants in each fiscal year to organizations
22 for domestic abuse services for individuals who are members of underserved
23 populations, including racial minority group members and individuals with mental

1 illness or developmental disabilities. A grant to an organization may not exceed
2 \$60,000.

3 ***b0561/4.3* SECTION 1120p.** 46.95 (2) (f) 9. of the statutes is created to read:

4 46.95 (2) (f) 9. Award a grant of \$25,000 in fiscal year 1999–2000 and a grant
5 of \$50,000 in each fiscal year thereafter to the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic
6 Violence for the cost of a staff person to provide assistance in obtaining legal services
7 to domestic abuse victims.

8 ***b0561/4.3* SECTION 1120r.** 46.95 (2) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

9 46.95 (2) (g) Grants made and moneys expended under this subsection from the
10 appropriation under s. 20.435 (3) (km) may be used only for the benefit of individuals
11 whose family incomes do not exceed 250% of the poverty line, as defined in s. 49.001
12 (5).”.

13 ***b0357/3.13* 249.** ✓ Page 645, line 8: delete lines 8 to 11.

14 ***b0584/2.2* 250.** ✓ Page 645, line 11: after that line insert:

15 ***b0584/2.2* “SECTION 1121g.** 46.986 of the statutes is created to read:

16 **46.986 Respite care program. (1) DEFINITIONS.** In this section:

17 (a) “Abuse” means the wilful infliction on a person of physical pain or injury or
18 unreasonable confinement.

19 (b) “Caregiver” means an individual who lives in the home of a person with
20 special needs and provides care or supervision for that person.

21 (c) “County department” means a county department under s. 46.215, 46.22,
22 46.23, 51.42 or 51.437.

1 (d) “Neglect” means an act, omission or course of conduct that, because of the
2 failure to provide adequate food, shelter, clothing, medical care or dental care,
3 creates a significant danger to the physical and mental health of a person.

4 (e) “Provider” means an individual or agency that a caregiver selects, with
5 input to the selection by the person with special needs, if competent, to provide
6 respite care to the person with special needs.

7 (f) “Respite care” means care that is provided to a person with special needs,
8 or a person at risk of abuse or neglect, in order to provide temporary relief to the
9 caregiver of that person or when the caregiver is unable to provide care.

10 (g) “Special need” means a person’s need resulting from an emotional,
11 behavioral, cognitive, physical or personal condition that necessitates receipt of care
12 or supervision in order to meet the person’s basic needs or to prevent harm from
13 occurring to him or her.

14 (h) “Tribe or band” means the governing body of a federally recognized
15 American Indian tribe or band in this state.

16 (2) PROGRAM. (a) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (br), the
17 department shall contract for the administration of life-span respite care projects
18 with an organization to which all of the following apply:

19 1. The organization is a private, nonprofit organization, as defined in s. 108.02
20 (19), that is capable of operating on a statewide basis and has expertise in respite
21 care issues.

22 2. At least 51% of the members of the organization’s governing board are
23 consumers of respite care or caregivers.

1 3. The membership of the organization's governing board includes providers
2 and elected officials and represents the diverse geographical areas and cultural
3 groups of the state.

4 (b) The organization with which the department contracts under par. (a) shall
5 do all of the following:

6 1. After consulting with the department, county departments, tribes or bands,
7 providers and caregivers, prescribe criteria for the distribution of grants to conduct
8 life-span respite care projects. The criteria shall include the requirement that grant
9 funds be equally distributed among 5 administrative regions of the state, as
10 prescribed by the department.

11 2. Solicit applications from and, using the criteria under subd. 1., award in the
12 1999–2001 state fiscal biennium up to one grant in each of the 5 administrative
13 regions prescribed by the department to any of the following to conduct a life-span
14 respite care project:

15 a. A county department.

16 b. A tribe or band.

17 c. A community-based private, nonprofit entity.

18 d. A community-based private entity that is operated for profit.

19 3. Require that the grantee contribute matching funds to the operation of the
20 life-span respite care project in the following amounts:

21 a. Ten percent of the amount of the grant awarded by the organization, as direct
22 services, which shall be used by the grantee to fund payments from caregivers to
23 providers.

24 b. Fifteen percent of the amount of the grant awarded by the organization, as
25 in-kind services.

1 4. Oversee grants awarded under subd. 2., and monitor, provide technical
2 assistance to and evaluate the life–span respite care projects.

3 5. Develop best practice guidelines and a training curriculum that may be used
4 by life–span respite care projects that are funded under this section and that may be
5 used, if appropriate, by any other respite care providers in the state.

6 6. Promote the exchange of information and coordination among the state, local
7 governments, life–span respite care projects, entities serving persons with special
8 needs, families of persons with special needs and persons in favor of the promotion
9 of respite care services, to encourage the efficient provision of respite care services.

10 7. Act as a statewide clearinghouse of information about respite care and
11 existing respite care programs and resources and operate a library of materials that
12 may be lent to persons or organizations upon request.

13 8. Conduct analyses of respite care policies and proposals, and identify and
14 promote resolution of respite care policy concerns at legislative, state and local levels.

15 **(3) GRANTS NOT TO SUPPLANT OTHER MONEYS.** Moneys awarded as grants under
16 sub. (2) (b) may not be used to supplant moneys otherwise available and, prior to
17 receipt of the grant, dedicated by the grantee to respite care.

18 **(4) LIFE–SPAN RESPITE CARE PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.** Life–span respite care
19 projects for which a grant is awarded under sub. (2) (b) 2. shall do all of the following:

20 (a) Operate in a culturally competent manner and be sensitive to the unique
21 needs and strengths of a person with special needs and his or her family or caregiver.

22 (b) Identify, coordinate and develop resources for respite care that are built, to
23 the extent possible, on existing community support services.

24 (c) Recruit and screen providers.

1 (d) Identify training resources and organize training programs for providers
2 that address different populations in need of respite care.

3 (e) Facilitate access by caregivers and families of persons with special needs
4 to an array of respite care service options for which the person with special needs is
5 eligible, that are responsive to caregiver and family needs and that are available
6 before families and primary caregivers reach a crisis situation.

7 (f) Assist caregivers and families of persons with special needs to identify and
8 coordinate funds and resources available for respite care for which the person with
9 special needs is eligible, and authorize and provide a variety of funds and resources
10 to make available additional respite care services for persons with special needs,
11 under eligibility criteria established by the project.

12 (5) ADVISORY COMMITTEES. Each grantee of moneys to conduct a life–span
13 respite care project under sub. (2) shall create an advisory committee that shall
14 advise the project on how the project may best serve persons with special needs and
15 their caregivers. Consumers of respite care services and caregivers shall comprise
16 at least 51% of the advisory committee membership and shall be representative of
17 the diversity of persons who receive services under the project. Other members shall
18 include providers, representatives of local service agencies and members of the
19 community.

20 (6) By June 1, 2004, the department and the organization with which the
21 department contracts under sub. (2) (a) shall together evaluate the life–span respite
22 care projects that are conducted under this section. If, following the evaluation, the
23 department and the organization together determine that it is feasible to integrate
24 the life–span respite care projects with any integrated, organized system of
25 long–term care services that is operated by the department, the department shall,

1 by July 1, 2004, provide to the department of administration statutory language that
2 is proposed for inclusion in the 2005–07 biennial budget bill to effect the
3 integration.”.

4 *b0526/2.6* **251.** ✓ Page 645, line 18: delete lines 18 to 25.

5 *b0526/2.7* **252.** ✓ Page 646, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23 and substitute:

6 “(2) AWARDING OF GRANTS. (a) From the appropriations under s. 20.435 (3) (eg),
7 (km) and (nL), the department, beginning on January 1, 2001, shall distribute
8 \$2,125,200 in each fiscal year to applying nonprofit corporations and public agencies
9 operating in a county having a population of 500,000 or more and \$1,229,300 in each
10 fiscal year to applying county departments under s. 46.22, 46.23, 51.42 or 51.437
11 operating in counties other than a county having a population of 500,000 or more to
12 provide programs to accomplish all of the following:

13 1. Prevent and reduce the incidence of youth violence and other delinquent
14 behavior.

15 2. Prevent and reduce the incidence of youth alcohol and other drug use and
16 abuse.

17 3. Prevent and reduce the incidence of child abuse and neglect.

18 4. Prevent and reduce the incidence of nonmarital pregnancy and increase the
19 use of abstinence as a method of preventing nonmarital pregnancy.

20 5. Increase adolescent self-sufficiency by encouraging high school graduation,
21 vocational preparedness, improved social and other interpersonal skills and
22 responsible decision making.

23 (b) A nonprofit corporation or public agency that is applying for a grant under
24 par. (a) shall provide to the department a proposed service plan for the use of the

1 grant moneys. If the department approves the service plan, the department may
2 award the grant. The department shall award the grants on a competitive basis and
3 for a 3-year period.”.

4 *b0526/2.8* **253.** ✓ Page 647, line 2: delete “or (b)”.

5 *b0526/2.9* **254.** ✓ Page 647, line 15: delete “or (b)”.

6 *b0526/2.10* **255.** ✓ Page 647, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20 and substitute:

7 *b0526/2.10* **SECTION 1123d.** 46.995 (title) of the statutes is repealed and
8 recreated to read:

9 **46.995 (title) Tribal adolescent services.**

10 *b0526/2.10* **SECTION 1123e.** 46.995 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered
11 46.995 (3) (title) and amended to read:

12 46.995 (3) (title) DEFINITION ADOLESCENT PREGNANCY PREVENTION SERVICES.

13 *b0526/2.10* **SECTION 1123f.** 46.995 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered
14 46.995 (3) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

15 46.995 (3) (a) (intro.) In this ~~section~~ subsection, “high-risk adolescent” means
16 a person who is at least 13 years of age but under the age of 20 and who is at risk of
17 becoming an unmarried parent as an adolescent and of incurring long-term
18 economic dependency on public funds and is characterized by one or more of the
19 following:

20 *b0526/2.10* **SECTION 1123g.** 46.995 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
21 46.995 (3) (a) 1.

22 *b0526/2.10* **SECTION 1123h.** 46.995 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered
23 46.995 (3) (a) 2.

1 ***b0526/2.10* SECTION 1123i.** 46.995 (1) (c) of the statutes is renumbered
2 46.995 (3) (a) 3.

3 ***b0526/2.10* SECTION 1123j.** 46.995 (1) (d) of the statutes is renumbered
4 46.995 (3) (a) 4.

5 ***b0526/2.10* SECTION 1123k.** 46.995 (1) (e) of the statutes is renumbered
6 46.995 (3) (a) 5.

7 ***b0526/2.10* SECTION 1123L.** 46.995 (1) (f) of the statutes is renumbered.
8 46.995 (3) (a) 6.

9 ***b0526/2.10* SECTION 1123p.** 46.995 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
10 46.995 (1m) TRIBAL ADOLESCENT SERVICES ALLOCATIONS. From the appropriation
11 account under s. 20.435 (3) (km), the department may allocate \$172,500 in each fiscal
12 year and, from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (3) (eg), the department
13 may allocate \$7,500 in each fiscal year to provide the grants specified in subs. (2), (3)
14 (b) and (4m) (b).”.

15 ***b0526/2.11* 256.** Page 648, line 9: after that line insert:

16 ***b0526/2.11* “SECTION 1124g.** 46.995 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by
17 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 46.995 (2) and amended to read:

18 46.995 (2) ADOLESCENT SELF-SUFFICIENCY SERVICES. From the appropriation
19 account under s. 20.435 (3) (ky), the department may allocate \$582,100 in each fiscal
20 year to allocations under sub. (1m), the department may provide a grant annually
21 to a public or private entity or in the amount of \$85,000 to the elected governing body
22 of a federally recognized American Indian tribe or band to provide services ~~in~~
23 ~~counties or to a tribe or band~~ for adolescent parents which shall emphasize high
24 school graduation and vocational preparation, training and experience and may be

1 structured so as to strengthen the adolescent parent's capacity to fulfill parental
2 responsibilities by developing social skills and increasing parenting skills. The
3 ~~public or private entity~~ tribe or band seeking to receive a grant to provide these
4 services shall develop a proposed service plan that is approved by the department.
5 ~~Except with respect to award of a grant to a tribe or band, the department shall rank~~
6 ~~individual counties and give priority by this ranking for the award of grants under~~
7 ~~this subsection, based on all of the following factors:~~

8 *b0526/2.11* SECTION 1124h. 46.995 (2) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

9 *b0526/2.11* SECTION 1124i. 46.995 (2) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

10 *b0526/2.11* SECTION 1124j. 46.995 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

11 *b0526/2.11* SECTION 1124k. 46.995 (2) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.

12 *b0526/2.12* **257.** Page 648, line 22: after that line insert:

13 *b0526/2.12* “SECTION 1125g. 46.995 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
14 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 46.995 (3) (b) and amended to read:

15 46.995 (3) (b) From the ~~appropriation under s. 20.435 (3) (ky)~~, the department
16 ~~may allocate \$340,000 in each fiscal year to~~ allocations under sub. (1m), the
17 ~~department may provide a grant annually to a public or private entity or in the~~
18 amount of \$65,000 to the elected governing body of a federally recognized American
19 Indian tribe or band to provide to high-risk adolescents pregnancy and parenthood
20 prevention services which shall be structured so as to increase development of
21 decision-making and communications skills, promote graduation from high school
22 and expand career and other options and which may address needs of adolescents
23 with respect to pregnancy prevention. ~~Except with respect to award of a grant to a~~
24 ~~tribe or band, the department shall rank individual counties and give priority by this~~

1 ranking for the award of grants under this subsection, based on the factors specified
2 under sub. (2) (a) to (d).

3 *b0526/2.12* SECTION 1125r. 46.995 (4) of the statutes is repealed.”

4 *b0526/2.13* 258. Page 649, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute:

5 *b0526/2.13* “SECTION 1128d. 46.997 (title) of the statutes is renumbered
6 46.995 (4m) (title).

7 *b0526/2.13* SECTION 1128g. 46.997 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered
8 46.995 (4m) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

9 46.995 (4m) (a) (intro.) In this section subsection:

10 *b0526/2.13* SECTION 1128i. 46.997 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
11 46.995 (4m) (a) 1.

12 *b0526/2.13* SECTION 1128k. 46.997 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered
13 46.995 (4m) (a) 2.

14 *b0526/2.13* SECTION 1128m. 46.997 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

15 *b0526/2.13* SECTION 1128p. 46.997 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

16 *b0526/2.13* SECTION 1128r. 46.997 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

17 *b0526/2.13* SECTION 1128t. 46.997 (1) (f) of the statutes is repealed.”

18 *b0526/2.14* 259. Page 649, line 15: after that line insert:

19 *b0526/2.14* “SECTION 1129g. 46.997 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by
20 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 46.995 (4m) (b) (intro.) and amended
21 to read:

22 46.995 (4m) (b) (intro.) From the ~~appropriation account under s. 20.435 (3) (eg),~~
23 ~~the department shall distribute \$52,500 and from the appropriation account under~~
24 ~~s. 20.435 (3) (ky), the department shall distribute \$157,500 in each fiscal year to~~

1 ~~make grants to applying organizations~~ allocations under sub. (1m), the department
2 may provide a grant annually in the amount of \$30,000 to the elected governing body
3 of a federally recognized American Indian tribe or band for the provision, ~~on a~~
4 ~~regional or tribal project basis,~~ of information to ~~communities~~ members of the tribe
5 or band in order to increase community knowledge about problems of adolescents
6 and information to and activities for adolescents, particularly female adolescents, in
7 order to enable the adolescents to develop skills with respect to all of the following:

8 ***b0526/2.14* SECTION 1129h.** 46.997 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
9 46.995 (4m) (b) 1.

10 ***b0526/2.14* SECTION 1129i.** 46.997 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered
11 46.995 (4m) (b) 2.

12 ***b0526/2.14* SECTION 1129j.** 46.997 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered
13 46.995 (4m) (b) 3.

14 ***b0526/2.14* SECTION 1129k.** 46.997 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered
15 46.995 (4m) (b) 4.

16 ***b0526/2.14* SECTION 1129m.** 46.997 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 46.995
17 (4m) (c) and amended to read:

18 46.995 (4m) (c) Each ~~funded regional project under sub. (2)~~ shall provide
19 ~~services in one of 6 regional areas of the state, and each funded tribal project under~~
20 ~~sub. (2) par. (b)~~ shall provide services in areas of the state as approved by the Indian
21 tribe or band and the department. The department shall determine the boundaries
22 of the regional areas prior to soliciting project grant applications.

23 ***b0526/2.14* SECTION 1129p.** 46.997 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 46.995
24 (4m) (d) and amended to read:

1 46.995 (4m) (d) Prior to making grants to applying ~~organizations under sub.~~
2 ~~(2) tribes or bands under par. (b)~~, the department shall consider whether and how the
3 applying ~~organization~~ tribe or band proposes to coordinate its services with other
4 public or private resources, programs or activities in the region and the state.

5 ***b0526/2.14* SECTION 1129r.** 46.997 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 46.995
6 (4m) (e) and amended to read:

7 46.995 (4m) (e) The department shall work closely with the women's council
8 and the department of public instruction, on a continuing basis, concerning the scope
9 and direction of activities under projects funded by the program under ~~sub. (2) par.~~
10 (b)."

11 ***b0099/2.8* 260.** ✓ Page 649, line 23: delete that line.

12 ***b0099/2.9* 261.** ✓ Page 650, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12.

13 ***b0359/1.1* 262.** ✓ Page 650, line 12: after that line insert:

14 ***b0359/1.1* "SECTION 1131g.** 48.235 (8) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 48.235 (8) (c) 1. In an uncontested termination of parental rights and adoption
17 proceeding under s. 48.833 (1), the court shall order the agency that placed the child
18 for adoption to pay the compensation of the child's guardian ad litem.

19 ***b0359/1.1* SECTION 1131k.** 48.38 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 48.38 (4) (d) If the child is living more than 60 miles from his or her home,
21 documentation that placement within 60 miles of the child's home is either
22 unavailable or inappropriate or documentation that placement more than 60 miles
23 from the child's home is in the child's best interests. The placement of a child in a
24 licensed foster home or a licensed treatment foster home more than 60 miles from the

1 child's home is presumed to be in the best interests of the child if documentation is
2 provided ~~which~~ that shows all any of the following:

3 1. That the placement is made pursuant to a voluntary agreement under s.
4 48.63 (1).

5 ~~2. That, that~~ the voluntary agreement provides that the child may be placed
6 more than 60 miles from the child's home.

7 ~~3. That and that~~ the placement is made to facilitate the anticipated adoptive
8 placement of the child under s. 48.833 (1) or 48.837.

9 ***b0359/1.1* SECTION 1131L.** 48.38 (4) (d) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

10 48.38 (4) (d) 1m. That the placement is of a child with special needs, as defined
11 by rule promulgated under s. 48.975 (5) (b), that the placement is made to facilitate
12 the anticipated adoptive placement of the child under s. 48.833 (1) and that the
13 department, county department or child welfare agency making the placement has
14 determined under s. 48.833 (3) that consideration of the location of the proposed
15 adoptive parent's residence is not necessary to ensure the best interests of the child
16 in light of the child's need for care or treatment to meet those special needs.

17 ***b0359/1.1* SECTION 1131m.** 48.38 (4) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

18 48.38 (4) (dm) In the case of a child with special needs, as defined by rule
19 promulgated under s. 48.975 (5) (b), who is placed to facilitate the anticipated
20 adoptive placement of the child under s. 48.833 (1), if the department, county
21 department or child welfare agency making the placement has determined under s.
22 48.833 (3) that consideration of the location of the proposed adoptive parent's
23 residence is necessary to ensure the best interests of the child in light of the child's
24 need for care or treatment to meet those special needs, documentation showing the
25 reasons why that consideration is necessary.

1 ***b0359/1.1* SECTION 1131r.** 48.434 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 48.434 (2) Any birth parent of a child may file with the agency that placed the
3 child for adoption under s. 48.833 (1) or that was appointed the guardian of the child
4 under s. 48.837 (6) (d) a written authorization for the agency to release any available
5 information about the birth parent's identity and location to one or both adoptive
6 parents of the child.

7 ***b0359/1.1* SECTION 1131s.** 48.434 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 48.434 (3) Any adoptive parent of a child may file with the agency that placed
9 the child for adoption under s. 48.833 (1) or that was appointed the guardian of the
10 child under s. 48.837 (6) (d) a written authorization for the agency to release any
11 available information about the adoptive parent's identity and location to one or both
12 birth parents of the child.”.

13 ***b0527/1.2* 263.** ✓ Page 652, line 5: delete lines 5 to 25.

14 ***b0527/1.3* 264.** ✓ Page 653, line 1: delete lines 1 to 11 and substitute:

15 ***b0527/1.3* “SECTION 1141d.** 48.57 (3m) (am) (intro.) of the statutes is
16 amended to read:

17 48.57 (3m) (am) (intro.) From the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation under s. 20.435
18 (3) ~~(ez) and (kc)~~, the department shall reimburse counties having populations of less
19 than 500,000 for payments made under this subsection and shall make payments
20 under this subsection in a county having a population of 500,000 or more. A county
21 department and, in a county having a population of 500,000 or more, the department
22 shall make payments in the amount of \$215 per month to a kinship care relative who
23 is providing care and maintenance for a child if all of the following conditions are met:

1 ***b0527/1.3* SECTION 1143d.** 48.57 (3n) (am) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
2 to read:

3 48.57 **(3n)** (am) (intro.) From the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation under s. 20.435
4 (3) ~~(ez)~~ and (kc), the department shall reimburse counties having populations of less
5 than 500,000 for payments made under this subsection and shall make payments
6 under this subsection in a county having a population of 500,000 or more. A county
7 department and, in a county having a population of 500,000 or more, the department
8 shall make monthly payments for each child in the amount specified in sub. (3m)
9 (am) (intro.) to a long-term kinship care relative who is providing care and
10 maintenance for that child if all of the following conditions are met:".

11 ***b0079/2.5* 266.** ✓ Page 653, line 12: delete lines 12 to 14.

12 ***b0361/1.1* 268.** ✓ Page 653, line 23: after that line insert:

13 ***b0361/1.1* "SECTION 1148g.** 48.62 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 48.62 (4) Monthly payments in foster care shall be provided according to the
15 age-related rates specified in this subsection. Beginning on January 1, ~~1998~~ 2000,
16 the age-related rates are: ~~\$289~~ \$299 for children aged 4 and under; ~~\$315~~ \$326 for
17 children aged 5 to 11; ~~\$358~~ \$371 for children aged 12 to 14 and ~~\$374~~ \$387 for children
18 aged 15 to 17. Beginning on January 1, ~~1999~~ 2001, the age-related rates are: ~~\$296~~
19 \$302 for children aged 4 and under; ~~\$323~~ \$329 for children aged 5 to 11; ~~\$367~~ \$375
20 for children aged 12 to 14; and ~~\$383~~ \$391 for children aged 15 to 17. In addition to
21 these grants for basic maintenance, the department shall make supplemental
22 payments for special needs, exceptional circumstances, care in a treatment foster
23 home and initial clothing allowances according to rules promulgated by the
24 department.".

1 ***b0359/1.2* 267.** Page 653, line 24: before that line insert:

2 ***b0359/1.2*** "SECTION 1148m. 48.63 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 48.63 (3) Subsection (1) does not apply to the placement of a child for adoption.
4 Adoptive placements may be made only as provided under ss. 48.833 (1), 48.835,
5 48.837 and 48.839.

6 ***b0359/1.2* SECTION 1148p.** 48.64 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 48.64 (1m) FOSTER HOME, TREATMENT FOSTER HOME AND GROUP HOME AGREEMENTS.
8 If an agency places a child in a foster home, treatment foster home or group home
9 under a court order or voluntary agreement under s. 48.63, the agency shall enter
10 into a written agreement with the head of the home. The agreement shall provide
11 that the agency shall have access at all times to the child and the home, and that the
12 child will be released to the agency whenever, in the opinion of the agency placing
13 the child or the department, the best interests of the child require it. If a child has
14 been in a foster home, treatment foster home or group home for 6 months or more,
15 the agency shall give the head of the home written notice of intent to remove the
16 child, stating the reasons for the removal. The child may not be removed before
17 completion of the hearing under sub. (4) (a) or (c), if requested, or 30 days after the
18 receipt of the notice, whichever is later, unless the safety of the child requires it or,
19 in a case in which the reason for removal is to place the child for adoption under s.
20 48.833 (1), unless all of the persons who have the right to request a hearing under
21 sub. (4) (a) or (c) sign written waivers of objection to the proposed removal. If the
22 safety of the child requires earlier removal, s. 48.19 shall apply. If an agency removes
23 a child from an adoptive placement, the head of the home shall have no claim against
24 the placing agency for the expense of care, clothing or medical treatment."

1 ***b0543/1.1* 265.** ✓ Page 653, line 24: delete the material beginning with that
2 line and ending with page 655, line 6.

3 ***b0099/2.10* 269.** ✓ Page 655, line 7: delete lines 7 to 25.

4 ***b0099/2.11* 270.** ✓ Page 656, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

5 ***b0099/2.12* 271.** ✓ Page 657, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

6 ***b0099/2.13* 272.** ✓ Page 658, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5.

7 ***b0543/1.2* 274.** ✓ Page 658, line 6: delete lines 6 to 8.

8 ***b0359/1.3* 275.** ✓ Page 658, line 8: after that line insert:

9 ***b0359/1.3* "SECTION 1160d.** 48.685 (1) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 48.685 (1) (bg) "Foster home" includes a placement for adoption under s. 48.833
11 (1) of a child for whom adoption assistance will be provided under s. 48.975 after the
12 adoption is finalized.

13 ***b0359/1.3* SECTION 1160g.** 48.685 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 48.685 (1) (d) "Treatment foster home" includes a placement for adoption under
15 s. 48.833 (1) of a child for whom adoption assistance will be provided under s. 48.975
16 after the adoption is finalized."

17 ***b0617/2.1* 276.** ✓ Page 658, line 9: delete lines 9 to 19.

18 ***b0543/1.6* 273.** ✓ Page 658, line 20: delete the material beginning with that
19 line and ending with page 659, line 2.

20 ***b0617/2.2* 280.** ✓ Page 659, line 3: delete the material beginning with that
21 line and ending with page 660, line 11.

22 ***b0543/1.8* 282.** ✓ Page 660, line 12: delete lines 12 to 23.

23 ***b0617/2.3* 283.** ✓ Page 660, line 24: delete that line.

- 1 ***b0617/2.4* 284.** Page 661, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5.
- 2 ***b0543/1.9* 285.** Page 661, line 6: delete the material beginning with that
3 line and ending with page 662, line 5.
- 4 ***b0543/1.10* 287.** Page 662, line 10: delete "certifying agency".
- 5 ***b0617/2.5* 286.** Page 662, line 15: delete the material beginning with that
6 line and ending with page 663, line 2.
- 7 ***b0543/1.13* 290.** Page 663, line 3: delete the material beginning with that
8 line and ending with page 665, line 11.
- 9 ***b0617/2.6* 292.** Page 665, line 12: delete lines 12 to 18.
- 10 ***b0543/1.14* 291.** Page 665, line 19: delete the material beginning with that
11 line and ending with page 667, line 6.
- 12 ***b0543/1.15* 293.** Page 667, line 8: delete ". a".
- 13 ***b0543/1.16* 294.** Page 667, line 9: delete "certifying agency".
- 14 ***b0617/2.7* 295.** Page 667, line 10: delete ". The fee".
- 15 ***b0617/2.8* 296.** Page 667, line 11: delete ". The department.".
- 16 ***b0617/2.9* 297.** Page 667, line 12: delete lines 12 to 14 and substitute ". The
17 fee may not".
- 18 ***b0099/2.14* 298.** Page 667, line 18: delete lines 18 to 25.